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May 22, 1980 ,

!

RJNM0/597
Mr. Neil Moore
USNRC .Md M [
Maryland National Bank Building
7735 Old Georgetown Rd.
Bethesda, Md. 20014

Ref: Our NRC license no.XSNM01597

Dear Mr. Moore: +

There is a possibility that we will be unable to complete our order for
Union Electrica before July 31, 1980.

,

Out cable supplier, Teleflex, has only recently ended a labor strike. As-

a result of this strike, there is a 2-3 month delivery backlog at Teleflex.
Without these drive cables, we can not proceed with our production, thus com-
pletion of all our orders for this product have been delayed.

Therefore, please accept this letter as our application for extension of
license XSNM01597. We wish to extend the expiration date from July 31, 1980
to December 31, 1980.

Very truly yours,

REUTER-STOKES, INC.

t

Annette Eeckhout
Sales Engineer
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